From: Groves, Amber

To: Bratcher, Mike., EMNRD; tsam@cazapetro.com; rgilbert@zosnm.com; coty.woolf@chargerservices.com
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Forehand 27 St 4 Release
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 1:48:16 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png
image003.png

Good Afternoon,

I am currently working on getting updates on all sites before the end of the year for my spreadsheet
that will go up to Santa Fe. Would it be possible to get an update on this one, please?

Thank you,

Please be Advised: The Last day of Business for 2016 will be Thursday, December 22.

The Land Office will closed for Business from Friday, December 23rd through Monday January 2"d and
reopening on Tuesday, January 3, 2017.

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:23 PM

To: tsam@cazapetro.com; rgilbert@zosnm.com; coty.woolf@chargerservices.com
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: Forehand 27 St 4 Release

RE: Caza Petroleum * Forehand Ranch 27 St 4 * 30-015-42309 * H-27-23s-27e
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Greetings,

NMOCD is in receipt of an Initial Form C-141 for a release that occurred at the above referenced site
on 5/2/2016. The C-141 was signed by Coty Woolf with Charger Services, and included a remediation
proposal and cost analysis. Please be advised of the following:

The cost analysis may be imaged and become public record.

The remediation proposal indicates an expected excavation of 1 to 1.5 ft. OCD will require a site
ranking be established, and full delineation performed, with results submitted to OCD. Excavation
and/or disposition of impacted material may then be proposed/determined.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me or Heather Patterson in the District 2
office.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
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